Message

From: Anna Paige [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=31D6E595D1FF49E9B2845C8AE1A74927-ANNA PAIGE]
Sent: 01/12/2020 11:25:01

To: Jon Coles [jon.coles@unitedlearning.org.uk]; Sally Coates [sally.coates@unitedlearning.org.uk]
Subject: Testing pilot - feedback from Wye
Both,

| followed up with Luke at Wye on the workload aspect of the testing pilot — he provided a really detailed breakdown of
what they’ve had to do (below).

His overall sense is that this creates about the same amount of work as a day of exams or having a visiting performer in
school, but with the difference that (a) it is happening once a week (mass testing) plus the bubble testing every other
day and (b) at the same time as e.g. mock exams, when generally Heads would avoid having big things happening on the
same day to reduce the impact on workload. That’s then on top of the fact that they’re having to deal with higher staff
absence than usual and with making sure that students self-isolating at home are able to access work/live teaching.

I'm sure some of this is likely to get easier with time — reduction in the number of nervous students, for example, and

the routines of storage etc. There are a couple of areas (highlighted in yellow) where | think we could speak to the
PHE/DHSC team about getting additional external resource.

Before mass testing starts

. understanding the documents and procedures required, this entails lots of reading and meetings

. ordering, receiving, storing, making an inventory of, then issuing the various things that the tests need e.g. this
many mirrors, that many test tube racks and so on

o planning the location, setting up the location, moving whatever you have to move from the location

. making staffing and student rotas to attend the testing

. communication with staff, students and parents, getting secure permission to test

(Luke’s sense that the number of meetings will reduce with the roll-out and that some of this will get easier as the
operational details are refined during the pilot. But most of this will remain necessary.)

Mass testing — takes a whole day, once each week

. one staff member needed to be with the testers at all times as no DBS
° three admin staff to register students, issue unique bar codes, sanitise their hands and record their result
. two teachers to line up students, get them in and out calmly — class teachers also helped with this but needed

additional support because some class teachers also being tested, not all classes had all students being tested, nervous
students needing one-to-one support

. at least one SLT (often two) available at all times — dealing with upset students, classes not arriving, on standby
for a positive test result

. one teacher staffing an alternative room for each year group while peers being tested (one of the teachers who
would have been teaching the group anyway, so not in addition to normal timetable)

. ‘normal’ demand on staff time associated with positive test — involved four members of staff (one to stay with
the identified contacts, one to take contacts being picked up to reception, one to ring parents, one to do
tracing/coordinating)

o Isolate positive case, inform parent and seek permission for PCR test

o) Administer PCR test, send and register online

o) Carry out contact tracing exercise — checking class lists, registers, bus lists, DfE/LA contact
o) Isolate identified contacts, contact parents, seek consent for further bubble testing
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That’s obviously in addition to the testing itself — needs 20 people to man 10 testing stations — in this case provided by
MOD.

After mass testing

. pack away the testing equipment so testing space can be used for other activity
. continue to communicate with parents, staff, students about the outcome

. confirm final list of permissions to be bubble tested

. ensure sufficient supplies for the next testing (Wye ran low on gloves)

(Luke noted that there are requirements re: data and PCR tests that are specific to the pilot and unlikely to be needed in
a wider roll-out, but these have also added to the workload for Wye staff.)

Bubble testing

. Setting up and taking down the testing area

) One admin, one SLT and one member of staff needed to support — lining up students, looking after them until
results are available (30 mins) — Luke says this has been a particular challenge because of the timing (first thing in the
morning — takes staff out of line-ups, bus duties, dealing with normal morning issues). May need more staff involved if
the number being tested is greater (Wye has had 3 staff and approx. 30 students covered by the bubble testing so far)
and if any of the test results came back positive.
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